From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 4/20/2011 12:49:59 PM
Subject: FW: Another AG paper

Fyi, re oversight papers still to be written.

————— Original Message———--—

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 12:46 PM ,
To: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burrows, Charlctte (SMO);!Admin. Assistant! (SMO)
Subject: RE: Another AG paper ' '

DP

DP I will try to get those done as soon as I can.

————— Original Message--—--

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:13 AM
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); ! Admin. Assistant| (SMO)
Subject: RE: Another AG paper ' '

DP

Unrelated

————— Original Message--—--

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 9:01 AM

To: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Subject: Re: Another AG paper

77777 Original Message ————-—

From: Appelbaum, Judy (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:02 PM
To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Another AG paper

DP
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